Kimberly Gibbons
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From: Jay Sikes
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:01 AM
To: Kimberly Gibbons
Subject: RE: site plan

Hey Kimberly....yeah lots of flood plain and Conservation zoning. However, since this will be so close to the front and
away from the fp, | don’t think any more info will be needed

Thanks,
jay

Jay Sikes, CFM

Assistant Development Services Director/ Manager of Planning Services
Harnett County Development Services

420 McKinney Pkwy (Physical)

PO Box 65 (Mailing)

Lillington, NC 27546

910-893-7525, x2

910-814-6418

910-814-6459 (fax)

www.harnett.org/planning

From: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 9:50 AM

To: Jay Sikes <jsikes@harnett.org>

Subject: site plan

Can you look at this for me please. The pin # is0529-52-0413 It’s in the 100 year flood plain and it's conservation. | have
attached the site plan of where they’re wanting to place the mobile home.



